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TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings

- AND -
County Commissioners

FROM: Dr. Yvette M. Best. Human Resources Directc

SUBJECT:  Consent Agenda [tem — January 9. 2024

During FY2022-23 the Human Resources Division researched salary trends and recommended a 4%
midyear adjustment to all eligible non-bargaining employees which was approved by the Board of
County Commissioners (BCC) in April 2023. At that time the County Administrator waived
participation pending the outcome of contract negotiations with the FOP Lieutenants. The contract
was approved at the November 2023 BCC meeting. therefore at this time it is recommended that the
County Administrator receive the 4% increase granted to all other regular, non-bargaining staff.

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Off-Cycle Salary Increase for County Administrator
Staff recommends the following implementation:

» Grant a 4% salary increase as an adjustment to the base hourly rate and/or lump sum
as necessary.

»~ Process a one-time salary increase effective the pay period following BCC approval.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval of a one time off-cycle salary increase for the County
Administrator

CC: Byron W. Brooks, County Administrator, AICP
Carla Bell Johnson, Deputy County Administrator
Lisa Snead. Assistant County Administrator








